



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

PLANNING COMMITTEE

STANDING ORDERS: As per full Council with the exception of:

The composition, time, date, and place of meetings of a committee are determined by the council or the committee itself. No statutory annual or similar meetings are required.

As a **standing** committee, the Chairman will be decided by full council.

This committee will normally meet publicly every 4 weeks or at a frequency which fulfils Local Planning Authority (LPA) planning policy.

The agenda will include a public session; if a member of the public wishes to make a representation at the meeting concerning any item on the agenda, they should contact the clerk before 12 noon on the day of the meeting. Speaking will be restricted to a maximum of 5 minutes per person and the overall session will last no more than 15 minutes. For all other agenda items, members of the public are welcome to attend as observers only. No decisions can be made during this item.

QUORUM: 3 Members

MEMBERS: 5

POWERS

Under section 101 (1) of the Local Government Act 1972, Alderholt Parish Council has delegated its statutory powers and functions to this committee for the municipal year 2025/26 to deal with:

1. Commenting on new planning applications relating to Alderholt with the exception of larger-scale developments (over 10 units) as a consultee
2. Commenting, where appropriate on planning appeals relating to Alderholt with the exception of larger-scale developments (over 10 units)
3. To liaise with the LPA, public and other organisations concerning planning applications with the exception of larger-scale developments (over 10 units)
4. Commenting on matters relating to Tree Preservation Orders (TPO's)
5. Consultations and larger-scale developments (over 10 units) will be dealt with by full Council.



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

GREEN SPACES WORKING GROUP

QUORUM: 3 (With at least 1 being a Member of the Parish Council.)

MEMBERS: at least three 3 Parish Councillors

The Working Group is made up of at least three Members of Alderholt Parish Council and four representatives from the community.

The Group was set up in 2021 to consider all matters associated with the enhancement of the green spaces in the parish of Alderholt, for the benefit of residents and the natural environment.

The Terms of reference are as follows:

1. Introduction

The Green Spaces Working Party ('the Working Party') is a Working Party of Alderholt Parish Council ('the Parish Council'). The aim of the Working Party is to enhance the green spaces in and around the parish of Alderholt, in accordance with good environmental practices.

2. Membership

The Working Party shall consist of at least three members of the Parish Council ('Council Members') and at least four members of the Community ('Community Members'). The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Parish Council shall be ex-officio members. Members shall be appointed by resolution of the Parish Council. Membership shall be reviewed annually at the Annual Parish Council meeting, to include the appointment of a Lead Councillor. Members must be aged 18 and above.

On being nominated to the Working Party, all members must read and adhere to its terms of reference and the Parish Council's Safeguarding Policy.

The Working Party may also recruit any number of volunteers who may attend meetings, participate in organised activities, and contribute ideas but who will have no voting rights.

A Leader of the Working Party shall be chosen by the Working Party members at its first meeting following the Annual Parish Council meeting. The Leader will be a Councillor.

The Leader will be the main point of contact for the Group and will convene and chair meetings.

3. Voting/Decision Making



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

On matters requiring a decision, the Group will discuss matters with a view to reaching consensus. If this cannot be achieved, the Leader shall decide if the matter should go to a vote, or the differing views recorded in writing and communicated to the Parish Council. Each Member of the Working Party has one vote. In the case of equality of votes, the Leader of the meeting has the casting vote whether or not they gave an original vote.

4. Meetings

Meetings will be held on an ad-hoc basis, as required. There is no requirement to be clerked, although notes will be taken and distributed by email to the members, volunteers and to the Parish Clerk.

Working Party meetings are not required to be held in public.

5. Quorum

The quorum shall be three members of the Working Party provided at least one of them is a member of the Parish Council. If an appointed Parish Council member for the Working Party is unable to attend a meeting, then a substitute Parish Councillor can be asked to attend on their behalf. A minimum of seven days' notice is required when calling any meeting. If the number of members present falls below the required quorum then the business will not be transacted until the next meeting or any other day as the Leader may fix.

6. Purpose and Scope

To consider matters associated with the enhancement of green spaces in the parish of Alderholt for the benefit of residents and the natural environment.

Such green spaces shall not be limited to land owned or leased by the Council but may, by permission of the landowner, include any open space within the parish of Alderholt.

The Parish Council shall continue to be responsible for the management of the trees they currently manage. Any new tree planting shall be the responsibility of the Green Spaces Group, in conjunction with the Parish Council.

The Group may make recommendations to the Parish Council concerning trees from time to time.

7. Responsibilities

The Working Party shall be responsible for:



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

- Developing and implementing plans for enhancing sites identified as being worthy of improvement for the benefit of the parish and/or the natural environment, such plans be approved by the Council;
- Supporting the Council in developing a management plan for green spaces in the parish;
- Identifying new green spaces with potential for enhancement;
- Liaising with outside organisations such Dorset Council, Woodland Trust, etc
- Coordinating the work of members and volunteers, completing risk assessments and ensuring the appropriate health and safety measures are taken;
- Communicating with the general public through the Alderholt Parish Council website, Parish Magazine, noticeboards and other channels;
- Advising the Council on any matter relating to the management of green spaces in the parish of Alderholt;
- Members and volunteers to adhere to the Parish Council's Safeguarding Policy.

8. Work Sessions

The Working Party may organise any number of work sessions in line with the purpose and scope of the Group, such session be covered by the Council's Public Liability Insurance. A risk assessment shall be completed by a member of the Working Party for each work session.

For insurance purposes, any person taking part in a work session must sign an attendance sheet giving their full name and telephone number and confirming that they have read and understood the risk assessment.

Completed risk assessments and sign in sheets should be retained by the Leader for six months and then destroyed to comply with GDPR and as per the Council's Retention Policy.

All parents/guardians of young people aged 14-17 who wish to take part in any work sessions will be required to complete the Parent Consent form. Consent will be required to be updated each year and retained by the Leader of the Working Party for a maximum of twelve months.

9. Powers



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

Membership shall be reviewed annually at the Annual Parish Council meeting, to include the appointment of a Lead Councillor. Members must be aged 18 and above.

On being nominated to the Working Party, all members must read and adhere to its terms of reference and the Parish Council's Safeguarding Policy.

The Working Party may also recruit any number of volunteers who may attend meetings, participate in organised activities, and contribute ideas but who will have no voting rights.

A Leader of the Working Party shall be chosen by the Working Party members at its first meeting following the Annual Parish Council meeting. The Leader will be a Councillor.

The Leader will be the main point of contact for the Group and will convene and chair meetings.

Voting/Decision Making

On matters requiring a decision, the Group will discuss matters with a view to reaching consensus. If this cannot be achieved, the Leader shall decide if the matter should go to a vote, or the differing views recorded in writing and communicated to the Parish Council. Each Member of the Working Party has one vote. In the case of equality of votes, the Leader of the meeting has the casting vote whether or not they gave an original vote.

Meetings

Meetings will be held on an ad-hoc basis, as required. There is no requirement to be clerked, although notes will be taken and distributed by email to the members, volunteers and to the Parish Clerk.

Working Party meetings are not required to be held in public.

Quorum

The quorum shall be three members of the Working Party provided at least one of them is a member of the Parish Council. If an appointed Parish Council member for the Working Party is unable to attend a meeting, then a substitute Parish Councillor can be asked to attend on their behalf. A minimum of seven days' notice is required when calling any meeting. If the number of members present falls below the required quorum, then the business will not be transacted until the next meeting or any other day as the Leader may fix.

Responsibilities

The Working Party shall be responsible for:

- Identifying and communicating with potential stall holders



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL TERMS OF REFERENCE 2026-27

- b) An ordinary member of a committee who has been replaced at a meeting by a substitute member shall not be permitted to participate in debate or vote on business at that meeting and may only speak during any public participation session during the meeting.

APC agrees that substitute members will be all remaining Parish Councillors and will apply to all committees. Committee members should make every possible endeavour to attend committee meetings and substitute members should not be used as the norm.